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om990
&

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

OMB No 1545-0047

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change
I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

, 2012, and ending_j 09-30-2013

2012

I The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Open to Public
9 Y Py porting req Inspection

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10-01-2012

C Name of organization
THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE INC

Doing Business As

06-0878822

D Employer identification number

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

100 DOUBLE BEACH ROAD

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
BRANFORD, CT 064054003

F Name and address of principal officer
THOMAS MCGOVERN

100 DOUBLE BEACH ROAD
BRANFORD,CT 064054003

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Website:» WWWHOSPICE COM/CTHOSPICE

E Telephone number

(203)315-7500

G Gross recelpts $ 32,850,224

H(a) Is this a group return for

affiliates?

[T Yes ¥ No

H(b) Are all affiliates included?] Yes[ No
If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1971

M Stat

e of legal domicile CT

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
PROVIDE ADULT AND PEDIATRIC CARE TO IRREVERSIBLY ILL PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES AT HOME AND AT
HOSPITAL-HOSPICE

ACInmies & Govelnance

2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets

3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 12
4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 11
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 363
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 525
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 3,019,018 2,668,015
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 28,159,550 28,733,139
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 218,482 38,729
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 122,760 89,774
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 31,519,810 31,529,657
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 17,292,341 17,567,105
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) p-274,764
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 13,354,126 15,476,208
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 30,646,467 33,043,313
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 873,343 -1,513,656
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 21,540,952 21,530,709
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 9,206,188 10,574,686
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 12,334,764 10,956,023

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ - |2014—08—13
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here THOMAS MCGOVERN CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Type or prnint name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN
P d ELIZABETH SOLECKI self-employed P00235171
ai Firm's name M BLUM SHAPIRO & COMPANY PC CPA'S Firm's EIN = 06-1009205
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address 29 S MAIN STREET PO BOX 272000 Phone no (860) 561-4000
WEST HARTFORD, CT 061272000

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[“Yes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part III . . . . .+ + & W« « W« « « . . I

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

PROVIDE ADULT AND PEDIATRIC CARE TO IRREVERSIBLY ILL PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES AT HOME AND AT HOSPITAL-
HOSPICE

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If “*Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No
If “*Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported
4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 13,739,122 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 12,798,236 )
PHYSICIAN DIRECTED PAIN AND SYMPTOM MANAGEMENT PROVIDED STATEWIDE TO PALLIATIVE HOSPITAL AND HOSPICE CARE ADULT AND PEDIATRIC PATIENTS
AND THEIR FAMILIES
4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 14,802,375 ncluding grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 15,934,903 )
PHYSICIAN DIRECTED HOME MEDICAL AND HOSPICE CARE SERVICES TO ADULTS AND PEDIATRIC PATIENTS ON A STATEWIDE BASIS
4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses & 28,541,497

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)
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20a

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part 111 . 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I] 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VI.¥& . 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII'E 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I e e e e e 11d | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X%} 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f No
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII & 12a | Yes
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes,” and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ¥ 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "“Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part IT 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . ¥ 20a | Yes
If“Yes” to line 204a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return®> $&l 20b | Yes

Form 990 (2012)
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Part II

v

Part I

Page 4
13 @A Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in 21 No
the United States on PartIX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 N
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] 0
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 s
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d N
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 .. .. .. 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 Yes
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV .« v & v v e e e e e ¥ 28b °
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c °
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . P e e 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, v
and Part V, line 1 34 €s
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 354 No
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartV. . . . . . . W« v W « W« .« « . I
Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 21
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable ib 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . .+ .+« .+ v e e e e e e e e e 2a 363

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a No
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes,”to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If“Yes,”indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a
"No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.

Page 6

See instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI i~
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 12
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 11
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? No
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a Yes
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b No
or persons other than the governing body?
8 Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
a The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 1Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes,” provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e (0] 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 No
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b No
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a No
b If"“Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filedm

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

ETHOMAS MCGOVERN 100 DOUBLE BEACH ROAD BRANFORD, CT (203)315-7500

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VII . . . . . .+ +« « « « « « « . I

Page 7

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s
tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation | compensation amount of
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations compensation
for related o= | _ 2 = |o T | (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations (" & | = |Z |® |2& |2 MISC) MISC) organization
o= I ] pair Y
below == |3 |6 |le [T |2 and related
g [m = i b= = B
dotted line) c|= P organizations
oo e 2|5
- g 1= =
el a
c | = T =
g2 |°| 2
I S
I E
@ o
[u
(1) HON DANIEL COSGROVE 500
X X 0 0 0
OFFICER AND DIRECTOR 500
(2) WEN-JEN HWU MD PHD 200
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR 200
(3) FREDERICK J MANCHESKI 500
X X 0 0 0
OFFICER AND DIRECTOR 100
(4) ANTHONY ] DAROS 500
X X 0 0 0
OFFICER AND DIRECTOR 500
(5) EUGENE MICHAEL 300
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR 300
(6) ROBERT PARKER 30
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR 30
(7) HON DONALD POGUE 200
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR 200
(8) ARLENE M SAYERS 15 00
X X 0 0 0
OFFICER AND DIRECTOR 500
(9) WAYNE O SOUTHWICK MD 100
X X 0 0 0
OFFICER AND DIRECTOR 100
(10) JOHN P STACK CPA 50
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR 50
(11) CAPTAIN KAYE WILLIAMS 300
X X 0 0 0
OFFICER AND DIRECTOR 300
(12) PETER YARROW 20
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR HONORARY 20
(13) MRS MARC A HURZELER 65 00
X X 166,808 64,157 14,346
PRESIDENT & CEO 2500
(14) SANDRA J KLIMAS 40 00
X 128,964 16,121 18,501
SR VP OF CLINICAL SERVICES 500
(15) RONNY J KNIGHT 43 00
X 137,982 6,418 11,809
SENIOR VP REIMB/PLANNING 200
(16) THOMAS MCGOVERN 40 00
X 110,401 13,800 17,882
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 500
(17) DR JOSEPH ANDREWS 3500
X 167,230 47,780 7,652
CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER 10 00

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation compensation | amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
for related o= | _ 2 = o T |n (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization

organizations a a > |Z|r |da |2 MISC) MISC) and related
below E= |5 |8 |o %6 3 organizations
g [m = il = R
dotted line) c |2 Fle=|™
o2 e oo
- = = = =
=8 s 3
= =)
g1z "l &
TS et
by E
- T
C
(18) JANICE MATARAZZO 52 00
X 137,140 0 11,683
NIGHT RN 0 00
(19) DR ANTHONY COSCIA PT 22 00
X 123,748 11,250 9,857
PHYSICIAN 200
(20) JAMES PROTA 3500
X 110,590 15,799 22,530
DIRECTOR OF PHARMACY 500
(21) JOANNE LITEVICH 40 00
X 114,733 0 22,108
PHARMACIST 0 00
(22) DEBORAH A ROSLER 47 00
X 128,015 0 3,840
NIGHT NURSE 0 00
i1b  Sub-Total >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 1,325,611 175,325 140,208
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizationk10
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . .« .« « « & « &« « &« 2 &« & & 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual =« & 4 4w 4 4 e e s e e e w s s s ww o a e ox e w4 ] Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .« .« « « &« &« &« 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
A&B HOMEHEALTH SOLUTIONS LLC 446A BLAKE STREET 3RD FLOOR NEW HAVEN CT 06515 HOME HEALTH AIDES 762,639
MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES 12588 COLLECTIONS CENTER DR CHICAGO IL 60693 HOME HEALTH AIDES 478,745
ATB LLC PO BOX 510 EAST BERLIN CT 06023 HOME HEALTH AIDES 401,479
ARCADIA HEALTH CARE 4639 MAIN STREET BRIDGEPORT CT 06606 HOME HEALTH AIDES 355,277
HOUSEKEEPING 317,354

ABM JANITORIAL SERV NORTHEAST PO BOX 1534 NEW YORK NY 100081534

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization 10

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 9
m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIII .. . .. W
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512,513, 0r
514
la Federated campaigns . . 1a
g2
[ b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . id
o=
o = e Government grants (contributions) 1e
in
E - f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f 2,668,015
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
E = 2,668,015
= h Total. Add lines 1a-1f ,668,
oom -
@ Business Code
E 2a HOME CARE REVENUE 621610 15,934,903 15,934,903
=
gf b INPATIENT REVENUE 623000 12,798,236 12,798,236
-
x c
E d
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 28,733,139
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 171 098 171 098
and other similar amounts) * ! !
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5 Royalties *
(1) Real (1) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental
expenses
¢ Rental income
or (loss)
d Net rental iIncome or (loss) .
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of 1,188,198
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and 1,320,567
sales expenses
¢ Gain or (loss) -132,369
d Netgainor(loss) - -132,369 -132,369
8a Gross income from fundraising
2 events (not including
T $
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
& See Part1IV, line 18
o
:. a
&
_'_1:_ b Less direct expenses . . . b
o) c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . m
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . .mw
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory . . @
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a FOOD SERVICE INCOME 722210 50,289 50,289
b OTHER 900099 39,485 39,485
c
d All other revenue
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
89,774
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
31,529,657 28,733,139 0 128,503

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX .. . . v
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 720,412 307,327 395,432 17,653
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 13,708,035 12,341,071 1,227,922 139,042
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) 321,688 283,085 35,386 3,217
9 Other employee benefits 1,593,895 1,402,628 175,328 15,939
10 Payroll taxes 1,223,075 1,076,306 134,538 12,231
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 4,500,000 4,500,000
b Legal 84,263 84,263
¢ Accounting 132,430 132,430
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule O) 4,445,690 3,412,067 994,697 38,926
12 Advertising and promotion 15,490 12,406 1,484 1,600
13 Office expenses 3,204,814 2,646,215 521,744 36,855
14 Information technology -1,906 -1,906
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy 268,267 217,967 50,300
17 Travel 272,609 251,727 20,681 201
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 12,668 7,105 5,563
20 Interest 61,218 61,218
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 151,714 151,714
23 Insurance 509,412 435,904 73,508
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a HOSPITALIZATION EXPENSE 942,037 942,037
b HOUSEKEEPING 516,333 477,350 38,983
¢ OTHER 182,001 63,700 109,201 9,100
d GROCERIES 179,168 164,602 14,566
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 33,043,313 28,541,497 4,227,052 274,764
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2012)
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IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 221,853 1 449,195
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 2,728,443 4 2,379,145
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958 (f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
o 6
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 198,440 8 208,043
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete
Part VI of Schedule D 10a 4,058,310
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 3,222,662 704,915| 10c 835,648
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 5,224,710| 11 5,170,260
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See Part1IV, line 11 12,462,591 15 12,488,418
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 21,540,952 16 21,530,709
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 6,977,829 17 7,751,909
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 604,474 22 416,980
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 1,395,036| 23 2,169,151
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 228,849 24 154,515
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D 0| 25 82,131
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 9,206,188| 26 10,574,686
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [/" and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 10,112,537 27 9,039,435
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 1,653,835| 28 1,148,196
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 568,392 29 768,392
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here = [ and
= complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances 12,334,764| 33 10,956,023
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 21,540,952 34 21,530,709

Form 990 (2012)
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lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI T
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 31,529,657
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 33,043,313
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 -1,513,656
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 12,334,764
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 134,915
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 0
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 10,956,023
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII T
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If Yes,' check a box below to Iindicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [V Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes,”to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2012)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
# Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ™ See separate instructions. Inspection

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Name of the organization
THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE INC

Employer identification number

06-0878822

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [~ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T Anorganization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ TypeIII - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box [~
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions
) Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here -
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2011 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a,or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, PartIII, line 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Page 4

Part IV Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10;
Part II, ine 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See

instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of e Treastry - See separate instructions

Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE INC

06-0878822

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 500845 Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)

B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'lﬂ';tEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning In)

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes” response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? No

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No

¢ Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? No

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Otheractivities? Yes 116,579

j Total Add lines 1c¢ through 11 116,579
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1
2
3

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No” OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

5

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, PartI-B, line 4, Part I-C, ine 5, Part II-A (affiliated group list),
PartII-A, line 2, and Part lI-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

EXPLANATION OF LOBBYING PART II-B,LINE 1
ACTIVITIES

THESE STANDARDS

THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE'S MISSION OF PROVIDING
INTERDISCIPLINARY, QUALITY CARE,BOTH IN THE
SPECIALTY HOSPITAL AND AT HOME, REQUIRES THE
ONGOING APPLICATION OF STANDARDS THROUGH
REGULATIONS ASIT RELATES TO HOSPICE AND
PALLIATIVE CARE IN PARTICULAR, WITH THE HOSPITAL'S
RELOCATION,ITISIMPORTANT TO ENABLE ALL
CONNECTICUT PHYSICIANS THE OPPORTUNITY TO BE
KNOWLEDGEABLE OF THE ENVIRONMENT OF CARE AND

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE D OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 201 2

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service & Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE INC

06-0878822

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 2
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIII

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . I I_
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10
(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back | (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 568,392 1,628,392 1,408,392 1,228,392 1,026,081
b Contributions . . . . . . . . 200,000 220,000 220,000 180,000 220,000
c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses 21,103 14,073 90,304 77,538
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 21,103 1,280,000 14,073 90,304 95,227
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . . . . . . 768,392 568,392 1,628,392 1,408,392 1,228,392
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment &
€ Temporarily restricted endowment &
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d No
(ii) related organizations . . . . . . W . . . e I No
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as reqU|red on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (@) Cost or other (b)Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation
la Land
b Buildings
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other . . . . 4,058,310 3,222,662 835,648
Total. Add lines 1a through le (Co/umn (d) mustequa/ Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . W& 835,648

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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m Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (b)Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value
(1)Financial derivatives
(2)Closely-held equity Interests
Other
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) *
Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) DUE FROM I D THOMPSON INSTITUTE, NET 12,199,122
(2) OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 289,296
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) ] 12,488,418

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
Federal income taxes

LIABILITY UNDER CAPITAL LEASE 82,131
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m 82,131

2.Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided In
Part XIII

-

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

D o n o o

[
5

D o n o o

Page 4

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 31,664,572

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12

Net unrealized gains on investments 2a 134,915

Donated services and use of facilities 2b

Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d

Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 134,915

Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 31,529,657

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but notonline 1

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b

Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0

Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 12 ) .. 5 31,529,657
m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 33,043,313

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25

Donated services and use of facilities 2a

Prior year adjustments 2b

Other losses 2c

Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d

Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0

Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 33,043,313

Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b

Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 18 ) 5 33,043,313

m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, PartIlI, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional
information

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

DESCRIPTION OF INTENDED USE
OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS

PART V, LINE 4

TEMPORARY FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE TO SUPPORT
OPERATIONS AND REPAYMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT THE
INCOME FROM PERMANENT FUNDS IS AVAILABLE TO
SUPPORT HEALTH CARE SERVICES

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Hospitals

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Name of the organization
THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE INC

06-0878822

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," was it a written policy? 1b No
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I_ Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a No
™ 100% I 150%™ 200%™ other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b No
I~ 200% I 250%™ 300%™ 350% [ 400% [ Other %
c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? P e e e e e e e e 4 | Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a No
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b No
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (@) Numberof | () persons (c¢) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit | (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) 296,597 296,597 0 900 %
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) P 1,336,537 1,162,206 174,331 0 530 %
¢ Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs 1,633,134 1,162,206 470,928 1430 %
Other Benefits
e Community health
|mprovement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 55,000 55,000 0170 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5)
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6)
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
1 Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8)
] Total. Other Benefits 55,000 55,000 0170 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7) 1,688,134 1,162,206 525,928 1 600 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50192T
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of
activities or
programs
(optional)

(b) Persons
served (optional)

(c) Total community
building expense

(d) Direct offsetting
revenue

(e) Net community
building expense

(f) Percent of
total expense

1  Physical mprovements and housing

2 Economic development

3 Community support

4 Environmental improvements

Leadership development and training

for community members

6 Coalition building

Community health iImprovement

advocacy 55,000 55,000 0170 %
8  Workforce development
9 Other
10  Total 55,000 55,000 0170 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? e e e e e e e e e 1 No
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount . . . . . . 2 257,910
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit . . . . . . 3
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH andIME) . . . . . 5 25,826,317
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 . . . . .| 6 29,700,264
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus (or shortfall) . e 7 -3,873,947
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b No

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership %

1 1 NOT APPLICABLE

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012



Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page
Facility Information
. . R L | m [ m
Section A. Hospital Facilities E 5:' = g & ma g
T E|E|a |5 g I
] mo | m = B o
TIE2|E | w g1 =
(hst in order of size from largest to 2|12 |=12|=]|¢<
smallest—see Instructions) 2|22 |2 |z |8 |
How many hospital facilities did the g (Blg |2 > =
organization operate during the tax year? I . m |2 |3
v
i} 2N
8
Name, address, and primary website address = Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group
1 THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE INC
100 DOUBLE BEACH ROAD X | x HOSPITAL,

BRANFORD,CT 064054003

SPECIAL,HOSPICE

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE INC

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

For single facility filers only: line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 1

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two iImmediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . e 1 |Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)
a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

|7 Demographics of the community

c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|7 How data was obtained
|7 The health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2012

3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from representatives of the community
served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public health? If“*Yes,” describe In
Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the

persons the hospital facility consulted. . . . 3 |Yes
4 Was the hospital facility’s CHNA conducted with one or more other hosp|ta| faC|I|t|es? If“Yes "’ I|st the other hospital

facilities in Part VI . . . e e e e e e e e 4 No
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? . e e e e e e e . 5 No

If“*Yes,” indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |_ Hospital facility’s website

|_ Available upon request from the hospital facility

|_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
to date)
a |_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

|7 Execution of the Implementation strategy
I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

b

c

d

e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f |7 Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g I_ Prioritization of health needs In its community

h |7 Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If"No,” explain in Part VI

which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed suchneeds. . . . 7 |Yes
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital faC|I|ty s failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r)(3)>. . . . . e e e . .. . 8a No
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization f||e Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excisetax?. . . . . 8b

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 No
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 No

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care __ %
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used

11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . .+ + & « & & & & & & &« 4 & W . 11 No

If*Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care __%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used

Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . + « «+ « « & « « « . 12 No

=
N

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
I_ Income level

a
b I_ Asset level

c I_ Medical indigency

d I_ Insurance status

e I_ Uninsured discount

f I_ Medicaid/Medicare

g I_ State regulation

h I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 No
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 No

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |_ The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |_ The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |_ The policy was available upon request

g |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 No

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . . 17 No

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments
e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

o & n T O

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the patients regarding the patients’bills

|_ Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 No
If*No,” indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|_ Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

O O NGOV HWN R

[y
o

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII, PartIII, ines 4,8, and 9b, PartV,
Section A, and Part V, Section B, lines 13, 3,4, 5c,61,7,10,11,12h,149,16e,17e,18e,19¢c,19d,20d,21,and 22
2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B
3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy
4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves
5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )
6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served
7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report
8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part vV, Section B, lines 13, 3,4, 5c,61,7,10,11,12h,149,16e,17e,18e,19c,19d,20d,21,and 22
Identifier ReturnReference Explanation
PART I,LINE 3C THE HOSPITAL PROVIDES SERVICES
BASED ON PATIENT NEED REGARDLESS OFINCOME OR
IABILITY TO PAY
COMMUNITY BUILDING PART II IA) PROVIDED OUTDOOR POOL FACILITY TO PROMOTE
IACTIVITIES PHYSICAL WELLNESS TO COMMUNITYB) PROVIDED
MEMORIAL SERVICES FOREMOTIONAL SUPPORT TO
COMMUNITY




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PART III,LINE 4 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT
CONTAIN ANY REFERENCE TO BAD DEBTS IN THE
FOOTNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BAD
DEBTS ARE RECORDED AT ACTUALUNCOLLECTED
REVENUE AS THE ESTIMATED COSTS

PART III,LINE8 NONE OF THE SHORTFALL SHOULD BE

[TREATED AS COMMUNITY BENEFIT




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PART III,LINE 9B THE ORGANIZATION HAS
ESTABLISHED A WRITTEN POLICY STATING THAT CARE IS
PROVIDED REGARDLESS OF ABILITY TO PAY NO
COLLECTION ACTIVITY IS PURSUED FORINDIGENT
PATIENTS IDENTIFIED AS SUCH BY LICENSED CLINICAL
SOCIAL WORKERS

NEEDS ASSESSMENT

PART V,SECTION B

[THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE,INC ASSESSES THE
HEALTHCARE NEEDS IN THE COMMUNITIES IT SERVES
THROUGH PATIENT/FAMILY SATISFACTION SURVEYS,
COMMUNITY PHYSICIAN FEEDBACK, HOSPITAL AND
OTHER PATIENT CARE FACILITY COLLABORATION AND
DIRECT COMMUNICATION WITH COMMUNITY

LEADERSHIP




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PART VI, LINE 2

THE HOSPITAL RESPONDS TO THE NEEDS OF ITS
COMMUNITY PHYSICIANS AND REFERRING HOSPITALS

PART VI, LINE 3

PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES ARE INFORMED OF ALL
REIMBURSEMENT OPTIONS BOTH VERBALLY AND IN

WRITING UPON ADMISSION




Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

PART VI, LINE 4 ALL COMMUNITIES AND DEMOGRAPHIC
CONSTITUENCIES ARE SERVED INCLUDING URBAN,
RURAL AND SUBURBAN
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

2012

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, -
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. I+ See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization
THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE INC

06-0878822

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
|7 Written employment contract

v Compensation survey or study

|7 Compensation committee
[T Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations v Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib
2 Yes
4a No
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 No
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2012



Schedule J (Form 990) 2012

Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII
Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

. (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(1)-(D) reported as deferred
(i) Base
compensation Incentive reportable compensation in prior Form 990
P compensation compensation
1)MRS MARC A )
I(-|U)RZELER (M 166,808 4,679 5,682 177,169
PRESIDENT & CEO (i) 64,157 1,800 2,185 68,142
(2)SANDRA J KLIMAS ]
SRVP OF CLINICAL (H 128,964 3,869 12,576 145,409
SERVICES (i) 16,121 484 1,572 18,177
3)RONNY J KNIGHT )
éE)NIoRVP (M 137,982 4,139 7,145 149,266
REIMB/PLANNING (i) 6,418 193 332 6,943
(4)DR JO SEPH ]
ANDREWS CHIEF (H 167,230 0 5,952 173,182
(ii) 47,780 0 1,700 49,480

MEDICAL OFFICER

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
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m Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a,6b,7,and 8, and for PartI1

Also complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

PART I,LINE 4B COMPENSATION AWARDED BUT NOT GIVEN TO THE PRESIDENT/CEO (DUE TO FINANCIAL CONDITION
OF THE HOSPITAL) THE AVERAGE SALARY FORTHIS POSITION HAS BEEN $130,000 NO ACCUMULATED
LIABILITY WAS GIVEN IN THE CURRENT YEAR

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule L

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Transactions with Interested Persons

k= Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. & See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE INC

Employer identification number

06-0878822

lm Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Relationship between disqualified (c) Description of transaction (d) Corrected?
person and organization Yes | No
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under section
4958 . > 3
3 Enter the amount of tax, iIf any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization . » 3
m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a, or Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5,6, 0r 22
(a) Name of (b) Relationship | (c) Purpose | (d) Loan to (e)Orniginal | (f)Balance (g) In (h) (i)Written
Interested with organization of loan or from the principal due default? Approved agreement?
person organization? amount by board or
committee?
To From Yes | No | Yes No Yes No
(1)F3J OFFICER AND X 800,000 416,980 No | Yes Yes
MANCHESKI DIRECTOR
Total > 3 416,980 |

Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested

person

(b) Relationship between
Interested person and the
organization

(c) Amount of assistance

(d) Type of assistance

(e) Purpose of assistance

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50056A

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2
i-149¥4" Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction |(e) Sharing

between interested
person and the
organization

transaction

organization's
revenues?

Yes

No

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
e Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DLN: 93493226023274]
OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE INC

Employer identification number

06-0878822
Identifier Return Reference Explanation
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION | A NOMINATING COMMITTEE CONSISTING OF FOUR MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF
A, LINE7A DIRECTORS MAY ELECT A BOARD MEMBER
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION | THE RETURN IS PRESENTED AT A BOARD MEETING PRICR TO FILING
B, LINE 11
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION | THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWNS THE
B, LINE 12C ANNUAL ELIGBILITY TEST OF ALL BOARD MEMBERS
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION | A COMMITTEE OF TWO OR MORE DIRECTORS OF THE BOARD MEETS
B, LINE 15A PERIODICALLY TO REVIEW THE PERFORM
ANCE AND COMPARABILITY DATA OF SIMILARLY SIZED HOSPITALS IN THE
STATE OF CONNECTICUT THEY
DELIBERATE AND A FINAL DECISION IS MADE
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION | INFORMATION IS NOT AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC
C, LINE19
OTHER FEES FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G | OTHER FEES PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 3,412,067 MANAGEMENT AND
GENERAL EXPENSES 994,697 F
UNDRAISING EXPENSES 38,926 TOTAL EXPENSES 4,445,690
VALUE OF CONTRIBUTED | PART VIIl, STATEMENT OF DURING THE Y EAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30, 2013, THE ESTIMATED VALUE OF
SERVICES REVENUE, LINE 2 CONTRIBUTED SERVICES WAS $2,058,000
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DLN: 93493226023274

SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

= Attach to Form 990.

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

= Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37.
k- See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE INC

06-0878822

Employer identification number

IEEREHl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)

Total iIncome

(e)

End-of-year assets

()]
Direct controlling
entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one

or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state

(d)

Exempt Code section

(e)

Public chanty status

(9)

Direct controlling Section 512(b)

or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?
Yes No
(1) THE JOHN D THOMPSON HOSPICE INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATION TRAINING PROGRAMS ON EDUCATION, CT 501(C)(3) BOX 9 No

AND RESEARCH
100 DOUBLE BEACH ROAD

BRANFORD, CT 064054003
06-1003712

TRAINING AND RESEARCH,

MANAGEMENT SERVICES

N/A

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50135Y

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
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Page 2

EETSEi#d Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34

because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal
domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

(d)
Direct
controlling
entity

(e) 0] (9) (h) (O]
Predominant Share of Share of |Disproprtionate| Code V—UBI
income(related, |total income |end-of-year| allocations? [amount in box
unrelated, assets 20 of
excluded from Schedule K-1
tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes

a (k)
General or | Percentage
managing | ownership

partner?
Yes | No

(14 ¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V,

line 34 because It had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)

Legal
domicile
(state or foreign
country)

(d)

Direct controlling

entity

(e)
Type of entity
(C corp, S
corp,
or trust)

)
Share of total
Income

(9)

Share of end-

of-year
assets

(h) 0]
Percentage Section 512
ownership (b)(13)

controlled
entity?
Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
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Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b No
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c No
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ih No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j No
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k | Yes
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l No
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im| Yes
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in| Yes
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1o No
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p No
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q No
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r No
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
(1) FACILITY LEASE K 284,160|OPERATING LEASE
(2) MANAGEMENT SERVICES M 4,500,000|FAIR VALUE OF SERVICES

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
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IEEXTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()] (9) (h) Q)] 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V—UBI | General or Percentage

domicile income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
section 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No
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29 South Main Street Tel 860561 4000
P O Box 272000 Fax 860 521 9241
West Hartford, CT 06127-2000 blumshapiro com

BlumShapiro

Accounting Tax Business Consulting

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
The Connecticut Hospice, Inc

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Connecticut Hospice, Inc (the
Hospital), which comprise the statements of financial position as of September 30, 2013 and 2012,
and the related statements of activities and change in unrestricted net assets, changes in net assets
and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, this
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control ~Accordingly, we express no such opinion An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion

-1-
Blum, Shapiro & Company, P C An independent member of Baker Tilly International



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Connecticut Hospice, Inc, as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America

‘g&"‘"/ &‘f“" 4 %/P‘c'

West Hartford, Connecticut
April 15,2014



THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 449195 $ 221,853
Short-term investments 296,376 148.050
Patient accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts of $250,000 in 2013 and 2012 2,379,145 2,728,443
Inventories 208,043 198,440
Other current assets 289,296 211,333
Total current assets 3,622,055 3,508,119
Property and Equipment, Net 835,648 704,915
Other Assets
Long-term investments 4 873,884 5,076,660
Due from The John D Thompson Hospice Institute, net 12,199,122 12,251,258
Total other assets 17,073,006 17,327,918
Total Assets $ 21,530,709 $ 21,540,952
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 4.821,008 $ 4,062,452
Accrued liabilities 2,930,901 2.915.377
Due to related party 416,980 604,474
Due to third party 154,515 228,849
Line of credit 2,169,151 1,395,036
Liability under capital leases 82,131 -
Total liabilities 10,574,686 9,206,188
Net Assets
Unrestricted 9,039,435 10,112,537
Temporarily restricted 1,148,196 1,653,835
Permanently restricted 768,392 568.392
Total net assets 10,956,023 12,334,764
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 21,530,709 $ 21,540,952

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements



THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2013 AND 2012

Unrestricted Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Net patient service revenue
Net assets released from restrictions
Provision for bad debts
Other revenue
Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support

Expenses
Employee compensation
Purchased services and supplies
Management services
Fringe benefits
Plant and utilities
Nonmedical general
Rent
Dietary
Depreciation
Interest

Total expenses

Loss from Operations
Other Income

Unrestricted contributions
Net realized investment income

Net unrealized gain on investments
Total other income

Change in Unrestricted Net Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Unrestricted Net Assets - End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

2013

2012

28,733,139 $§ 28,159,550

1,056,703 925,054

(257,910) (254,301)
89,774 123,632
20,621,706 28,053,035
14,428,447 14,005,585
9,735,521 7,626,278
4,500,000 4,000,000
3,138,658 3,286,756
10,038 445,582
264,469 247,290
284,160 284,160
211,178 227,507
151,714 184,892
61,218 84,116

32,785,403

30,392,166

(3,163,697)

(1,438,231)

1,938,055 2,268,716
34,022 120,985
118,518 363,682
2,090,595 2,753,383
(1,073,102) 1,315,152
10,112,537 8,797,385
9,039,435 10,112,537

k] k]




THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

Unrestricted Net Assets
Change in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Net realized investment income
Net unrealized gain on investments
Contributions
Change in donor designation
Net assets released from restrictions
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Contributions

Change in donor designation
Increase (decrease) in permanently restricted net assets

Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets
Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Net Assets - End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

$

$

2013 2012
(1,073,102) $ 1315,152
4,707 80,088
16,397 44,749
529,960 529,430

- 1,280,000

(1,056,703) (925,054)
(505.639) 1,009,213
200,000 220,000

- (1,280,000)

200,000 (1,060,000)
(1,378,741) 1,264,365
12,334,764 11,070,399
10,956,023 $ 12,334,764




THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ (1,378,741) $ 1,264,365
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets to
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Depreciation 151,714 184.892
Bad debt expense 257,910 254,301
Liability under split-interest agreements - (9,500)
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments (2,546) (391,022)
Contributions restricted for long-term investment (220,000) (220,000)
(Increase) decrease in operating assets
Patient accounts receivable 91,388 (638,741)
Due to/from third party (74,334) (45,241)
Inventories and other current assets (87,5606) (164)
Due from The John D Thompson Hospice Institute, net 52,136 (537,220)
Increase in operating liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 774,080 441,856
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (435,959) 303,526
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of property and equipment, net (180,757) (60,208)
Assets held under split-interest agreements - 26,371
Purchase of investments (1,131,202) (218,481)
Sale of investments 1,188,198 847.374
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (123,761) 595,056
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Repayment to related party (187,494) -
Proceeds from contributions restricted for long-term investment 220,000 220,000
Payments on capital lease obligations (19,559) -
Payments on line of credit (405,000) (1,150,000)
Proceeds from line of credit 1,179,115 79.365
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 787,062 (850,635)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 227.342 47,947
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 221,853 173,906
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year $ 449,195 $ 221,853
Cash Paid During the Year for Interest $ 61,218 §$ 84,116

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements



THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION

The Connecticut Hospice, Inc (the Hospital) is a not-for-profit corporation exempt from federal and
state income taxes The Hospital is engaged principally in providing inpatient and homecare
services for patients with progressive and irreversible illnesses The Hospital is accredited with
commendation by The Joint Commission (TJC) with the first certification in the United States of
America for a hospital in Advanced Palliative Care with no requirements for improvement
identified TJC also accredits the home care agency The State of Connecticut Department of Public
Health licenses and Medicare certifies the hospital, hospice and home care agency

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation - The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual

basis of accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAP)

Net Asset Categories - To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of
resources available to the Hospital, the accounts of the Hospital are maintained in the following net
asset categories

Unrestricted - Unrestricted net assets represent available resources other than donor-restricted
contributions Net assets set aside by the Board of Directors for future capital improvements
over which the Board retains control and may, at its discretion, subsequently use for other
purposes are included in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily Restricted - Temporarily restricted net assets represent contributions that are
restricted by the donor either as to purpose or as to time of expenditure Temporarily restricted
net assets as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, are available to support operations and capital
expenditures

Permanently Restricted - Permanently restricted net assets represent contributions received
with the donor restriction that the principal be invested in perpetuity and that only the income
earned thereon be available for operations Permanently restricted net assets of $768,392 and
$568,392 as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, are to be held in perpetuity, the
income from which is expendable to support health care services and is reported as investment
income

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period Actual results could
differ from those estimates Significant estimates are made in the areas of patient accounts
receivable



THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Federal Income Taxes - The Hospital is a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and is exempt from federal income taxes
pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code Tax returns for the years ended September 30, 2010 through
2013 are subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service and the State of Connecticut

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents include cash and investments in highly
liquid securities The Hospital’s deposits in financial institutions may, at times, exceed federal
depository insurance limits Management believes that its deposits are not subject to credit risk

Inventories - Inventories, consisting principally of medical and pharmaceutical supplies, are stated
at the lower of cost or market

Property and Equipment - Property and equipment acquisitions and improvements thereon that
individually exceed $600 are capitalized at cost The Hospital provides for depreciation using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the various assets, which range from 3 to 40
years Repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as incurred

Investment Valuation and Income Recognition - Investments are reported at fair value Fair value
is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date See Note 4 for a discussion of fair
value measurements

Purchases and sales of securities are recorded on the trade date basis Interest income is recorded on
the accrual basis Dividends are recorded on the ex-dividend date Investment income includes the
Hospital’s gains and losses on investments bought and sold as well as held during the year

Operating Measure - The Hospital has defined an operating measure in the statements of activities
and change in unrestricted net assets whereby all support, revenue and expenses are considered
operating except for contributions, investment income, and gains and losses from the Hospital’s
endowment and other investments

Contributions - Contributions are defined as voluntary, nonreciprocal transfers Unrestricted and
unconditional contributions are recognized as support when received or pledged, if applicable
Contributions are reported as temporarily restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of such assets When a stipulated time restriction ends or the purpose
of the restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the accompanying statements of activities and change in unrestricted net assets
as net assets released from restrictions Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to
give are reported at fair value at the date the gift is received

The Hospital’s policy is to recognize the expiration of donor restrictions for contributions of
property and equipment or the use of contributions restricted for property and equipment in the year
the property and equipment are placed in service



THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Net Patient Service Revenue and Patient Accounts Receivable - Net patient service revenue is
reported at the established net realizable amounts from patients, third-party agencies and others for
services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements with
third-party agencies Net patient service revenue and patient accounts receivable are recorded when
patient services are performed Adjustments and settlements under reimbursement agreements with
third-party agencies are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are provided
and adjusted in future periods, if necessary, as final settlements are determined and estimates are
refined

As of September 30, 2013 and 2012, 86% and 87%, respectively, of patient accounts receivable were
due from federal and state governmental payors and 14% and 13%, respectively, were due from
nongovernmental payors Nongovernmental payors are primarily managed-care companies As of
September 30, 2013, the Hospital had approximately eight managed-care contracts Risk of
nonpayment from federal and state governmental payors and managed-care companies is considered
minimal Risk of nonpayment from self-pay payors is more significant than with third-party payors
Management has recorded an allowance for doubtful accounts that, in its opinion, is sufficient to
provide for any risks related to nonpayment

Charity Care - The Hospital’s policy is to provide care to all patients and their families, regardless
of their ability to pay for services

All care provided to patients that do not have the means to pay for services and that are not covered
by Medicaid is considered to be charity care Additionally, a significant amount of care is provided
to patients covered by Medicare, Medicaid or other third parties, for which payment is substantially
less than the cost of providing the care

The Hospital estimates the amount of charity care approximated $184,000 and $269,000 for the
years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and the total amount of free and
unreimbursed patient care approximated $2,674,000 and $2,385,000 for the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively The Hospital depends on the success of its
philanthropic programs to offset the costs of providing this charity care

Contributed Services - Under GAAP, contributed services are recognized in the financial
statements if they enhance nonfinancial assets or require specialized skills, are provided by
individuals possessing those skills and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by
donation General volunteer services do not meet these criteria for recognition However, many
volunteers have donated significant amounts of time in supporting the Hospital’s mission

Volunteers assist the employees of the Hospital in carrying out a wide array of services including art,
bereavement, pastoral care, nursing, social work, groundskeeping, maintenance, development and
clerical assistance These volunteers are essential to the operations of the Hospital They enhance
the quality of care provided to the patients and their families Although they do not qualify for
inclusion in the consolidated financial statements under GAAP, the estimated value of contributed
services was $2,058,000 and $2,043,000 for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively

-



THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Subsequent Events - In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated subsequent
events through April 15, 2014, which represents the date the financial statements were available to
be issued

Reclassifications - Certain amounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified to
conform to the current year presentation

NOTE 3 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Connecticut Hospice Institute (a’k/a The John D Thompson Hospice Institute for Education,
Training and Research, Inc ) (the Institute) is a separate not-for-profit corporation exempt from
federal and state income taxes engaged principally in offering education, training, research,
clerkships, internships and residencies to physicians, nurses, social workers and others pertaining to
the care of patients with progressive and irreversible illnesses and their families The programs of
the Institute previously mentioned are achieved through a strategic alliance of the management and
Board of Directors of the Institute and the Hospital The accounting records of the Institute and the
Hospital are separately maintained, and separate financial statements are prepared

As strategically allied entities, the Hospital and the Institute periodically pay expenses and advance
cash to each other in order to pay for operating expenses and capital additions There are no terms
for the repayment of these advances

The Hospital leases the facility used for clinical and administrative activities from the Institute under
an operating lease that expires in 2021 Under this lease, effective May 6, 2001, the Hospital leases
23,489 square feet of the facility located at 100 Double Beach Road, Branford, Connecticut Under
this lease, the Hospital will pay $284,160 per year through May 6, 2016 The succeeding five-year
term will be negotiated based on the then prevailing rates in New Haven County and building
appraisals Included in the lease are electricity, heat and hot water

The Hospital also purchased certain administrative, management, dietary, housekeeping and system

technology services from the Institute for a fee of $375,000 and $333,333 per month for the years
ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively

-10-



THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS

Generally accepted accounting principles establish a framework for measuring fair value That
framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements) The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are
described below

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets
or liabilities in active markets that the Hospital has the ability to access

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include

e Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets,

¢ Quoted process for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets,

e Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability,

e Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be observable
for substantially the full term of the asset or liability

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement The Hospital has no Level 3 investments at September 30, 2013 and 2012

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the
lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement Valuation techniques used
need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value

Common Stocks - Common stocks are valued at the closing price reported in the active market
in which the individual securities are traded

Mutual Funds - Mutual funds are valued at the quoted net asset value of shares held by the
Hospital at year end

Structured Products - Structured products are valued based estimated values obtained from
third parties or issuers based on underlying securities of the structured product that are traded
on inactive markets

Corporate and Municipal Bonds - Corporate and municipal bonds are valued based on yields
currently available on comparable securities of issuers with similar durations and credit ratings

U.S. Government and Agency Securities - U S Government and agency securities are valued
at the closing price reported in the active market in which the individual securities are traded

-11-



THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS (Continued)
There have been no changes in the methodologies used at September 30, 2013 and 2012

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net
realizable value or reflective of future fair values Furthermore, while the Hospital believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different
methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could
result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date

The following tables set forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Hospital’s assets at fair
value as of September 30, 2013 and 2012

September 30, Fair Value Measurements Using

Description 2013 Level 1 Level 2

Equities

Common stock $ 124,460  $ 124,460 % -

Structured products 104,509 - 104,509
Mutual funds

Equities 201,629 201,629 -

Fixed income 816,262 816,262 -

Other 774,988 774,988 -
Fixed income

Corporate bonds and notes 1,630,709 - 1,630,709

Municipal securities 1,274,428 - 1,274,428

Structured products 243,275 - 243,275
Total Assets $ 5,170,260  $ 1,917,339  $ 3,252,921

September 30, Fair Value Measurements Using
Description 2012 Level 1 Level 2

Corporate bonds $ 2,632571 % - $ 2,632,571
Municipal securities 1,760,378 - 1,760,378
Mutual funds

Alternative strategies 50,814 50,814 -

Fixed income 522,316 522,316 -

Other 258,631 258,631 -
Total Assets $ 5,224,710  $ 831,761 % 4,392,949

There were no transfers between levels of investments during the years ended September 30, 2013
and 2012

-12-



THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investment income for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, consists of the following

2013 2012
Realized and unrealized gains $ 2,546  $ 391,022
Interest and dividends 171,098 218,482
Net Investment Income $ 173,644  $ 609,504

NOTE § - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Hospital has a defined contribution retirement plan (the Plan) covering all eligible employees
The provision for pension costs charged against operations each year is sufficient to match a portion
of employee contributions as specified under the terms of the plan agreement The Hospital makes
contributions to the Plan equal to amounts accrued for pension expense The total employer pension
contributions were approximately $322,000 and $310,000 for the years ended September 30, 2013

and 2012, respectively

NOTE 6 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The components of property and equipment as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, are as follows

2013 2012
Furniture and equipment $ 3735310 $ 3,454,105
Property held for future use 323,000 323,000
4,058,310 3,777,105
Less accumulated depreciation 3,222 662 3,072,190
Net Property and Equipment $ 835,648 % 704,915




THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 7 - OPERATING LEASES
The Hospital is obligated under leases for office space and equipment through 2013 Total rent
expense under the operating leases totaled approximately $335,000 and $321,000 in 2013 and 2012,
respectively

Future minimum lease payments are as follows

Year Ending September 30

2014 $ 325,764
2015 235,545
2016 78,720
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments $ 640,029

NOTE 8 - CAPITAL LEASES

The Hospital has leases for certain equipment that are classified as capital leases The Hospital
records the present value of the future minimum lease payments related to these leases as a liability
on the statements of financial position with a corresponding asset within its property and equipment
balance on the statements of financial position Capital assets are depreciated over their useful lives
on a straight-line basis, while the obligation is reduced upon each payment by the amount of the
payment that represents the principal balance The Hospital is obligated under capital leases for
equipment with a net book value totaling $91,521 and $-0- as of September 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively

Future obligations on the equipment capital lease together with the present value of the net minimum
lease payments as of September 30, 2013 are as follows

Year Ending December 31

2014 $ 22,001
2015 22,001
2016 22,001
2017 20,167

86,170
Less amount representing interest 4,039
Present Value of Minimum Capital Lease Payments  $ 82,131

The Hospital had noncash financing transactions relating to capital leases on new equipment of
$101,690 in 2013 Interest paid for 2013 was $2,442

-14-



THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9 - DUE TO RELATED PARTY

During 2009, a board member advanced $800,000 to the Hospital This amount is recorded as due to
related party on the statements of financial position This note bears interest at 2 0% per year, and
there currently is no formal repayment plan During 2013 and 2012, the Hospital made principal
payments totaling $187,494 and $-0-, respectively Outstanding principal and interest on the note as
of September 30, 2013 and 2012, was $416,980 and $604,474, respectively

NOTE 10 - LINE OF CREDIT

The Hospital has a line of credit in the amount of $2,530,000 The line has a one-year term,
provisions for annual extensions and includes a due on demand feature The Hospital has drawn
down $2,169,151 as of September 30, 2013 Interest, at a rate of 2% over LIBOR (2 679% at
September 30, 2013), is payable monthly The Hospital’s investments are pledged as security on the
line of credit The Hospital also has letter of credit in the amount of $210,000 The letter has a one-
year term, provisions for annual extensions and includes a due on demand feature There were no
draws on the letter as of September 30, 2013 The Hospital’s investments are pledged as security on
the letter of credit

NOTE 11 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets at September 30, 2013 and 2012, are comprised of the following

2013 2012
Operations $ 32,192 $ 373,835
Capital expenditures 1,116,004 1,280.000

$ 1,148,196 $ 1,653,835

During the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, temporarily restricted net assets were released
from restrictions to support the Hospital’s activities as follows

2013 2012
Operations $ 892,707 $ 925,054
Capital expenditures 163,996 -

$ 1,056,703 $ 925,054

-15-



THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12 - ENDOWMENT

The Hospital’s endowment consists of approximately three individual funds established for a variety
of purposes Its endowment includes donor-restricted endowment funds As required by GAAP, net
assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions

Interpretation of Relevant Law - The Board of Directors of the Hospital has interpreted the
Connecticut Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (CTPMIFA) as requiring the
preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment
funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary As a result of this interpretation, the
Hospital classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and
(c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the
applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund The remaining
portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net
assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by the Hospital in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by
CTPMIFA In accordance with CTPMIFA, the Hospital considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds

e The duration and preservation of the fund

e The purposes of the organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund
e General economic conditions

e The possible effect of inflation and deflation

e The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
e Other resources of the organization

e The investment policies of the Hospital
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THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 12 - ENDOWMENT (Continued)

Endowment Net Assets - Endowment net asset composition by type of fund is as follows as of
September 30, 2013

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted
endowment funds $ - $ - $ 768.392 $ 768.392
Total Funds $ - $ - $ 768392  § 768.392

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended September 30, 2013 are as follows

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets -

beginning of year $ - $ - $ 568392 $ 568.392
Investment retum

Investment income - 20.794 - 20.794

Investment gains - 309 - 309

Total investment return - 21.103 - 21.103

Contributions - - 200.000 200.000
Appropnation of

endow ment assets for

expenditure - (21.103) - (21.103)
Endowment Net Assets -

End of Year $ - $ - $ 768392 § 768.392
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THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12 - ENDOWMENT (Continued)

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund is as follows as of September 30, 2012

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted
endowment funds $ - $ - $ 568392 § 568.392
Total Funds $ - $ - $ 568392 $ 568.392

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended September 30, 2012 are as follows

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets -

beginning of year $ - $ - $ 1.628.392  $ 1.628.392
Investment retum

Investment income - 44749 - 44749

Investment gains - 80.088 - 30.088

Total investment return - 124 837 - 124 837

Contributions - - 220.000 220.000
Redesignation - - (1.280.000) (1.280.000)
Appropnation of

endow ment assets for

expenditure - (124.837) - (124.837)
Endowment Net Assets -

End of Year $ - $ - $ 568392 % 568.392

During the year ended September 30, 2012, a redesignation was made from permanently restricted
endowment funds to temporarily restricted funds, due to a change in donor designation
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THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 12 - ENDOWMENT (Continued)

Amounts classified as permanently restricted net assets and temporarily restricted net assets
(endowment only) are as follows as of September 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Permanently restricted net assets
The portion of perpetual endowment funds that is
required to be retained permanently either by explicit
donor stipulation or by CTPMIFA $ 768392 % 568,392
Total Endowment Funds Classified as Permanently
Restricted Net Assets $ 768,392 $ 568,392

Funds with Deficiencies - From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual
donor-restricted endowment funds may fall below the level that the donor or CTPMIFA requires the
Hospital to retain as a fund of perpetual duration There were no such deficiencies as of
September 30, 2013 and 2012

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters - The Hospital has adopted investment and spending
policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs
supported by its endowment Endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds that
the organization must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified period Under this policy, as
approved by the Board of Directors, the endowment assets are invested in a manner that is broadly
diversified among asset classes determined appropriate by the Board of Directors The overall
objective is the highest possible long-term rate of return consistent with accepting a low level of risk
as it relates to the investment of total assets Actual returns in any given year may vary from this
amount

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives - To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives,
the Hospital relies on a total return strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both
capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends) The
Hospital targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based
investments to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints

Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to Spending Policy - The Hospital
has a policy of appropriating for distribution the income earned on its endowment each year, subject
to prudent spending consideration to offset operating expenses All funds appropriated for
distribution are done with approval from the Board of Directors
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THE CONNECTICUT HOSPICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13 - HEALTHCARE INDUSTRY

The healthcare industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state and local
governments These laws and regulations include, but are not necessarily limited to, matters such as
licensure, accreditation, government healthcare program participation requirements, reimbursement
for patient services, and Medicare and Medicaid fraud and abuse Government activity has increased
with respect to investigations and allegations concerning possible violations of fraud and abuse
statutes and regulations by healthcare providers Violations of these laws and regulations could
result in expulsion from government healthcare programs together with the imposition of significant
fines and penalties, as well as significant repayments for patient services previously billed
Management believes that the Hospital is in compliance with fraud and abuse regulations, as well as
other applicable government laws and regulations Compliance with such laws and regulations can
be subject to future government review and interpretation
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